

Felix Zukerman

052-4471018

ZukermanF@gmail.com

04/01/1987

Hakalanit 5/18, Ashdod

Summary

Extensive hands-on experience in network engineering.

Design, installation, configuration, troubleshooting and maintenance of complex LAN and WAN networks.

Open minded, fast learner, familiar with various technologies and able to pick up new products and technologies very quickly.

Partnering closely with pre-sales reps and account managers to understand the prospect/client challenges and act as the primary technical point of contact.

Education

2010-2015

Bachelor of Arts in Management, The Open University of Israel

Certification

2009

- CCNA R&S
- CCNP – SWITCH

Experience

2010-Present

Senior Network Engineer, ELTA Systems Ltd. | IAI

- Advanced network design consulting.
- Planning, designing and implementing networking solutions for Classified projects
- Troubleshooting and optimizing existing network designs.
- Assisting the customers in troubleshooting complex network failures, and advising on failure prevention.
- Designing networks, working on POCs for customers, troubleshooting networking issues, performing network upgrades.
- Developing and managing network designs and strategies for various scale projects.

2009-2010

Network Engineer, Bynet

- Technologist charged with evaluation, design, and implementation of enterprise network solutions for customers.
- Preparation of new network technology strategies and implementation recommendations.

Breadth of Knowledge:

- Wide experience Knowledge in many different vendors products – Cisco, 3Com, HP, FortiGate, Techaya, Crystal, Allied Telesis
- TCP/IP
- IPSEC, GRE Tunnels, ACLs, VPN, NAT
- IP Routing - EIGRP, OSPF, RIP
- Voip
- QoS – Shaping, policing
- Multicast – PIM, IGMP
- Switching/bridging, spanning tree, VRRP/HSRP
- Wireshark, PRTG

Military Service

2005-2008

Full military service in the IAF as a network engineer.
Discharged as First Sergeant.

Languages

Russian – Mother tongue
Hebrew - Fluent
English - Fluent